Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 4:48 PM

To: Lim Igene; 'SUR'; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; Ow Yong Kay Hong

Cc: Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: PRI/RS \ CMTD2202388/SYH(nr) - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 10 JULY

2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLV7598M AND SMT4478U Your Reference:
ALL.B1.2200613.1G
Attachments: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Igene,

Our surveyor RALEIGH SERVICES contacted Ms Sally; she unable to confirm when the vehicle ready to survey and our
surveyor will be on leave from 18/07/2022-20/07/2022.

Due to time restriction and your client unable to confirm when the vehicle ready to survey, we will re-arrange LKK Auto
Consultants to do the pre-repair survey.

Dear LKK,

Please assist contact Ms Sally 6745 2088 to make the arrangement to survey for SLV7598M on a without prejudice and
any admission of liability basis.

Dear Andrew,
Please assist cancel for the above assignment.

Best Regards

Hwang Shiang Yi

Claims Division

D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555

@, SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
f' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
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legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Claims - Motor Survey

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; Ow Yong Kay Hong
<khowyong@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: PRI/RS \ CMTD2202388/SYH(nr) - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 10 JULY 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS.
SLV7598M AND SMT4478U

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2202388/SYH
Your Reference: ALL.B1.2200613.1G

Dear Igene,

We refer to your email reply.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, RALEIGH SERVICES to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to Mr. Andrew,

Please contact Ms Sally 6745 2088 to make the arrangement to survey for SLV7598M on a without prejudice and any
admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]




Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

‘.f SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
Y INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our behalf).
Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI\ CMTD2202388/SYH(nr) - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 10 JULY 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLV7598M
AND SMT4478U

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF :ALL.B1.2200613.1G
YOUR REF : SMT 4478U
Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client Mr Chiau Tong Liang, and/or Bluwel Automotive Service Pte Ltd, the motor workshop for
SLV 7598M that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as proposed in your said letter.

In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions 2021, we propose to use one of the below mentioned motor
surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey (“hereinafter referred to as PRS”) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter
referred to as a SJE”).

1. | DENNIS YAP TECK WEE 6. ANDREW HOW
(PAL’s Appraisal Pte Ltd) (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. | MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 7. LEK BOON HWEE
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) (Auto Performance Appraisal)
3. | DIXON YEO 8. ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS S/O B N BISWAS
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(Treasure Appraisal Services) (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)
4. DAVE CHANG 9. NICKY SEAH

(Sincere Appraisal Services Pte Ltd) (Absolute Appraisal Services)
5. AMAS ONG 10. | ANDY YAP TECK LEE

AEON Auto Consultants LLP) (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above motor

surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as

”SJE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)
66 Tannery Lane
#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene @axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it inmediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise
as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 9:17 am

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: PRI\ CMTD2202388/SYH(nr) - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 10 JULY 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLV7598M AND
SMT4478U

Our Reference: CMTD2202388/SYH
Your Reference: ALL.B1.2200613.1G

Without Prejudice
Date: 13/07/2022 EMAIL ONLY
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S AXALT LAW LLC



Hi Igene,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMT4478U & SLV7598M ON 10.07.22
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 12/07/2022.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
FormTeam Consultancy Frankie Pang
LKK Auto Consultants Adrian Ling (East)

Marcus Chua (East)
Kenneth Kong (North)
Steve Chen (West)

Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd Ricky Teng
Elgene Teng

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expert.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

‘.; SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
Y INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG




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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 10 JULY 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLV 7598M AND SMT 4478U

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

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 12 July 2022.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply Within 2 working

days if you intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in your reply a list of at
least 3 motor surveyors.

Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023 M)
66 Tannery Lane
#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

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



